

Personal

Name Velimir Stimic

Address
Banja, Milosa Obrenovica 3
34304 Arandjelovac

Phone number +381603750860

Email velimirstimic@proton.me

Velimir Stimic

Talented Carpenter offering over 20 years of experience in the home, commercial, cruise industry, and maintenance. Well-organized planner with good multitasking and time management skills. Knowledgeable about both rough and finish carpentry techniques. Successful at managing supplies and site crews to lead safe and efficient projects.

Hard-working and organized with precise attention to detail and dedicated to ensuring safety before, during, and after projects.

Work experience

Senior Carpenter

Dec 2018 - Dec 2024

Princess Cruises, USA

- Supervising and organizing a technical team on a daily basis for routine scheduled maintenance and repairs in different areas
- Project work and fabrication as per the Chief, Staff, and Hotel service engineer request
- Advising the storekeeper of requirements for spare parts, materials, and consumable items
- Maintaining the carpenter/joiner workshop in a clean and orderly manner and ensuring the safe operation of all machinery and equipment within the workshop
- Work in conjunction with other departments to ensure that repairs are completed
- Connection of potable water hoses, their maintenance, and repair as per USPH standards

Carpenter Supervisor

Feb 2023 - Jun 2023

Virgin Voyages, USA

- Supervising and organizing a technical team on a daily basis for routine scheduled maintenance and repairs in different areas
- Project work and fabrication as per Chief, Staff, and Hotel service engineer request
- Advising the storekeeper of requirements for spare parts, materials, and consumable items
- Maintaining the carpenter/joiner workshop in a clean and orderly manner and ensuring the safe operation of all machinery and equipment within the workshop
- Work in conjunction with other departments to ensure that repairs are completed
- Connection of potable water hoses, their maintenance, and repair as per USPH standards

Carpenter Feb 2022 - Mar 2022

Columbia Ship Management, Ukraine

• Vinyl floor installation onboard chemical tanker SFL Weser

Carpenter Windstar

Jul 2021 - Sep 2021

Cruises, Italy

- Interior refurbishing (Passenger staterooms, Crew cabins, Bars, etc.)
- Exterior refurbishing (Teak wood sanding, handrail varnishing, etc.)
- Project work during wet dock

Carpenter

Feb 2021 - Apr 2021

Columbia Cruise Service, France

- · Sanding and re-caulking teak wood deck
- Refurbishing furniture, carpet fitting
- · Tiling
- Other projects during wet dock

Carpenter Sep 2015 - May 2018

Princess Cruises, USA

- Technical hotel maintenance
- Project work during dry docks

Assistant Carpenter

Oct 2012 - May 2015

Princess Cruises, USA

- Technical hotel maintenance
- Carrying out daily routine scheduled maintenance as per Senior Carpenter request
- Project work during dry docks

Carpenter / Joiner Predrag

Aug 1999 - Sep 2012

Lazarevic PR, Serbia

- Fabrication and installation of kitchens, cabinets, various furniture, walk-in closets, flooring
- Varnishing, painting, reparations
- Maintaining tools, equipment, and machines
- Supervising

Education and Qualifications

Marine engineer

Sep 2020 - Jun 2024

"Odessa National Maritime University"

Marine power plants operation and maintenance, management of ship technical systems and complex

Carpenter

Sep 1995 - Jun 1998

"Drvo Art" Technical school for carpentry, woodwork and architecture, Belgrade

References

References available on request.